
Oklahoma State Department of Education (SDE) 
Child Nutrition Programs (CNP) 

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (AR) SUMMARY 

Name of School Food Authority (SFA):  County District Code:   

Superintendent:   

Address of SFA:  City:  Zip Code:  _ 

Consultant(s) Conducting Review:   

An AR of your SFA’s CNP operation has been completed. The SFA was found in:              Compliance Noncompliance 

Review Month:_______________________ Date of Review: _______________________ Date Review Closed: _______________________ 

Number of Schools in SFA:  Number of Schools Reviewed:  Number of Eating Sites Reviewed:   

List schools reviewed for the following CNP: 

National School Lunch Program (NSLP):    

School Breakfast Program (SBP): 

After-School Snack Program (ASSP):    

Special Milk Program (SMP):   

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program (FFVP):    

Seamless Summer Food Program (SSFP):    

Does the SFA operate under any special provisions: (Select any that apply) 

Provision 1 District-wide Partial

Provision 2                District-wide Partial

Provision 3 District-wide Partial

This SFA had violations in the following areas: 

PS-1 Violations 

PS-2 Violations 

Resource Management Violations (Indicate area of violation) 

Maintenance of the Nonprofit Paid Lunch Equity 

Revenue from Nonprogram Foods Indirect Costs 

If applicable, mark appropriate boxes: 

Recalculation required 

Fiscal Action Workbook completed 
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Community Eligibility Provision (CEP)       District-wide  Partial 

General Area Violations

Full Partial

Breakfast Lunch



YES NO PS-1 Violations
A. Program Access and Reimbursement

YES NO 

Certification and Benefit Issuance - 7 CFR 246.6

Verification - 7 CFR 245.6a

Meal Counting and Claiming- 7 CFR 210.7(c)
Finding(s) Details: 
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YES NO PS-2 Violations
B. Meal Patterns and Nutritional Quality

YES NO 

Meal Components and Quantities - 7 CFR 210.10 & 220.8

Offer versus Serve - 7 CFR 210.10 & 220.8

Dietary Specifications and Nutrient Analysis - 7 CFR 210.1(f)
Finding(s) Details: 
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YES NO General Area Violations
C. School Nutrition Environment

YES NO 

Food Safety - 7 CFR 210.13

Local School Wellness Policy - 7 CFR 210.30

Competitive Foods - 7 CFR 210.11 & 220.12

Other 
Finding(s) Details: 

D. Civil Rights - 7 CFR 210.23(b)

Finding(s) Details: 
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Comments/Recommendations: 

Date Signature of School Representative 

Date Review Summary Was Publicly Posted: 
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CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY(§210.18[j][2]):   

CORRECTIVE ACTION DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED IN STATE AGENCY BY (§210.18[K][1]): 

(30 days from the date the corrective action must be completed) 

An exit conference was conducted (§210.18[i]) discussing the AR Review findings on:   

with   (Name and Title of School Representative) 

CNP Consultant(s):   

Section 207 of the HHFKA amended section 22 of the NSLA (42 U.S.C. 1769c) to require state agencies 
to report the final results of the AR to the public in an accessible, easily understood manner in  accordance 
with the guidelines promulgated by the Secretary. Regulations at 7 CFR 210.18(m) require the State 
Agency to post a summary of the most recent final AR results for each SFA on the State Agency’s publicly 
available Web site no later than 30 days after the State Agency provides the final results of the AR to the 
SFA. The State Agency must also make a copy of the final AR report available to the public upon request. 



Verification -7CFR245.6a 

Requirement: The SFA must complete the verification process by November 15. 

Finding: The SFA did not complete verification by November 15,2024 

Corrective Action Required: The SFA will write a plan on how the verification process will be 
completed correctly. The designated person who is to complete verification will write the plan and 
send to the  state agency by May 1, 2025 

Requirement: The SFA request an extension until Dec 15,2024 

Finding: The SFA did not request an extension. 

Corrective Action Required: The SFA will write a plan on how the verification process will be 
completed correctly. The designated person who is to complete verification will write the plan and 
send to the  state agency by May 1, 2025 

Local Wellness Policy 7 CFR 210.30 

 Requirement: Triennial Assessment completed, and results provided to the public.  

Finding: No documentation provided to show triennial assessment has been completed. 

 Corrective Action Requirement: Wellness committee must complete triennial assessment and 
make it available to the public. Provide documentation to the state agency by May 1, 2025 

Competitive Foods7 CFR 210.11 & 220.12 

 Requirements: Foods & beverages sold to students during the school day including a la carte foods 
& beverages sold during meal service meet Smart Snack standards.  

Finding: Labels were not provided for candy sales, bake sales, snack sales, cheesecake sales that 
are being sold during the school day, outside of the cafeteria. Wellness Policy is not being followed 
regarding Smart Snack. 

 Corrective Action Required: Please provide documentation that products being sold meet Smart 
Snack standards. If products do not meet standards, discontinue serving. 

Professional Standards 7-CFR 210.31 

Requirement: Child Nutrition Director training requirements. 

Finding: Child Nutrition Director has not completed ABVM during the administrative review. 

Corrective Action Required: The Child nutrition director needs additional training. The training listed 
below needs to be completed and certificates need to be sent to the State Agency, and the training 
can be found on OSDE Connect. The training topics that need to be completed are Verification, 
Provision 2, ABVM and food safety. This needs to be completed by May 1, 2025. 

 

 



On-Site Monitor Reviews -7CFR 210.8 (a) (1) 

Requirement: On site monitoring review for breakfast and lunch conducted by February 1. 

Finding: The SFA has not completed the on-site monitor reviews by Feb1 

Corrective Action Required: Complete monitoring reviews and send to State Agency by May 1, 2025 
2025 

Requirement: The SFA did not complete  on-site monitoring reviews for breakfast and lunch by 
February 1. 

Finding: The SFA did not complete the monitoring reviews by February1 and did not ask for an 
extension. 

Corrective Action Required: Complete monitoring reviews and send to the State Agency May 1, 
2025. 

Requirement: The SFA must complete the FSMC monitor. 

Finding: The SFA has not completed the FSMC monitor review. 

Corrective Action Required: The SFA must complete the FSMC monitor review by May 1, 2025, and 
send it to State Agency. 

 

Meal Counting and Claiming- 7 CFR 210.7(c) 
Requirement: Edit checks must be equal to or better than state agency required information. 
Finding: The SFA edit check does not have all the required information. During the administrative review 
the state agency and FSMC reached out to the software company the SFA is currently using to help with 
getting the correct information on the edit checks. 
Corrective Action Required: The SFA must provide edit checks with correct information or complete edit 
checks by hand.  
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	Name of School Food Authority SFA: Kellyville PS
	County DistrictCode: 19-I031
	Superintendent: Dan Gist
	Address of SFA: P.O. Box 99
	City: Kellyville
	Zip Code: 74039
	Consultants Conducting Review: Rhonda Stevens  & Alberta Burgess
	Review Month: October
	Date of Review: 11/18/2024 -3/7/2025
	Date ReviewClosed: Pending
	Number of Schoolsin SFA: 4
	Number of Schools Reviewed: 1
	Number of Eating Sites Reviewed: 1
	National School Lunch Program NSLP 1: Kellyville Upper Elementary
	National School Lunch Program NSLP 2: 
	School Breakfast Program SBP 1: Kellyville Upper Elementary
	School Breakfast Program SBP 2: 
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	Findings Details: Verification -7CFR245.6a
Requirement: Verified applications on file match the most recent FNS-742 report.
Finding: The verification process was hindered by the lack of supporting documentation for some selected applications. Additionally staff members who were not responsible for completing verification were involved in this process the person designated to complete the process did not complete verification.
Corrective Action Required: The SFA will write a plan on how the verification process will be completed correctly. The designated person who is to complete verification will write the plan and send to the State Agency by May 1, 2025
Requirement: A confirmation review is conducted.
Finding: Documentation provided during the review demonstrates that a confirmation review was not conducted.
Corrective Action Required: The SFA will write a plan on how the verification process will be completed correctly. The designated person who is to complete verification will write the plan and send it to the State Agency by May 1, 2025
Requirement: Review of verified applications are properly selected in accordance with sample size.
Finding: It was difficult to determine how many applications were selected due to applications being added to the original selected number, supporting documentation was not provided during the administrative review to determine it is the correct number was selected.
Corrective Action Required: The SFA will write a plan on how the verification process will be completed correctly. The designated person who is to complete verification will write the plan and send it to the State Agency by May 1, 2025
Requirement: The SFA must follow-up if households fail to respond to the request for verification,
Finding: Due to lack of supporting documentation it does not appear the SFA followed up with all households who failed to respond.
Corrective Action Required: The SFA must change benefits send adverse action letters to the households who failed to respond and send roster with change of status to the State Agency by May 1, 2025
Requirement: The SFA makes updates to the eligibility roster.
Finding: The SFA did not make updates to the eligibility status on the roster.
Corrective Action Required. The SFA must make updates to the eligibility status on the benefit roster and send to the state agency by March 17, 2025

See attached
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	Findings Details_3: Local School Wellness Policy -7 CFR 210.30
Local Wellness Policy 7 CFR 210.30
Requirement: Assess Wellness policy every three years.
Finding: During the administrative review no documentation was provided to demonstrate the triennial assessment was completed.The Wellness Policy has not been updates since 2017.
Corrective Action Required: Complete the triennial assessment post results on school website screen shot school website post and send to the state agency by May 1, 2025
Requirement: Conduct wellness meetings and make public aware of meetings.
Finding: The SFA did not provide supporting documentation to demonstrate wellness meetings were conducted. The public, staff, parents & students, were not made aware of the opportunity to participate in wellness meetings.
Corrective Action Required: Post wellness committee meetings on district website conduct wellness meetings with sign in sheet and agenda send to the state agency by May 1, 2025
See attachment for further findings
	Findings Details_4: 
	Text18: Monitor Reviews 
	Group30: Choice1
	Group32: Choice1
	Group33: Choice1
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	CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY21068k: The child nutrition program at Kellyville Public Schools revealed significant issues with application approval process and edit checks. While the state agency and the FSMC worked to assist with the district, Provision 2 approval was ultimately denied due to these errors. The district was given the opportunity to correct  applications as part of the Provision 2 process, which prevented substantial overclaim.  However the school itself did not actively participate in resolving the review issues.
	undefined_29: May 1, 2025
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	An exit conference was conducted 21018i discussing the AR Reviewfindings on: March 7, 2025
	with: D. Gist Supt. Jessica Swiggert CND
	CNP Consultants: Rhonda Stevens Alberta Burges
	Date: 
	Date Review Summary Was PubliclyPosted: April 14, 2025


